LIVERM®RE

CALIFORNIA

CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 11.1
DATE: September 8, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Marianna A. Burch, City Manager

SUBJECT: Supplemental materials received prior to the meeting.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

DECISION TYPE

SUMMARY

These materials were posted online and made available to the public at the same time that they were
distributed to the City Council.

Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Memorandum of Agreement with
the East Bay Regional Park District for the interim and long-term land management and
monitoring of the 211-acre Doolan Canyon Conservation Easement Project that

6.8 provides wildlife habitat mitigation for the El Charro Specific Plan Development, Isabel
Interchange Project, and the Livermore Toyota Dealership Development Project.

Material: Public Comment

Hearing to consider a request to approve development of a new, approximately 225,500
square-foot light industrial building and research and development facility on an
approximately 14-acre vacant parcel along West Jack London Boulevard west of the

71 Oaks Business Park and an economic incentive package. The facility would test and
demonstrate commercially viable clean energy through fusion power.

Material: PowerPoint Presentation

Resolution appointing and approving an employment contract with a new City
8.2 Attorney.

Material: PowerPoint Presentation




9.0

Council Committee Reports and Matters Initiated by City Manager, City Attorney, Staff,
and Council Members.

Material: Council Reports

DISCUSSION

ATTACHMENTS

1. Supplemental Materials
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https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3595197/2025-09-08_Supplemental_Materials.pdf

